Message

From: P NR  ![/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= E1ED8912D0624897BZEBA88D9589F8DF1 NR |

Sent: 12/05/2020 16:29:14

To: MATHIAS-JACKSON, Dawn [dawn.mathias-jackson@education.gov.uk]

Subject: RE: Annual Leave

Definitely a thing for mates ... lots of back-scratching!
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DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION CORONAVIRUS HELPLINE
for education and children’s social care related queries: anyone working in
early years through to universities, plus parents

8am to 6pm (Monday to Frllday) 10am to «tpm (Saturday and Sunday)
DfE.coronavirushelpline@education.gov.uk

From: MATHIAS-JACKSON, Dawn <Dawn.MATHIAS-JACKSON @education.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 May 2020 17:21

To: NR i@education.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Annual Leave

I would love for an FOI to be put in after all of this to see the % of orders for PPE raised with the VVIP suppliers/those
with party connections. | suspect it would be on the high side based on what | have seen going on

Kind Regards

% Dawn Matthias-Jackson McIPS

CURRENTLY SUPPORTING COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE
Department The expanded list of products we are looking for are Aprons, Body Bags, Clinical Waste Bags, Eye
for Education Protection, Face Masks Type II/IIR, Respirators FFP2/3, Fit Test (Full kits), Fit Test (Solution), General

Purpose Detergent, Gloves (exam), Gowns, Hand Hygiene and Swabs.
The specifications for everything required can be found here on the gov.uk website.

Head of Category Management, Schools Commercial Team
Commercial Directorate, Operations Group
Blshops Gate House Feethams, Darlington DL1 5QE
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